

Tiger Print

"Making Disciples for Life" - Matthew 28:19 - 20

October 5, 2022

Thursday	6		NO SCHOOL- Teacher Convention 🕷 🏠
Friday	7		NO SCHOOL- Teacher Convention
Monday	10		NO SCHOOL
		6:00 PM	Board of Education Meeting
Tuesday	11	8:30 AM	4 th Grade @ Badger Ammunition
		5/6:00 PM	Girls' Volleyball home vs St. Mary's Portage
Wednesday	12	8:20 AM	Chapel
Thursday	13	3:35-4:15 PM	LEGOS Club Grades 2-4
		6:00 PM	A Team Girls' Volleyball @ St. Johns Baraboo
Friday	14		6 th -8 th Grade @ Chicago Field Museum
		8:00 AM	PK3 Explore with Me
		12:00 PM	PK4 Explore with Me
		12:30 PM	3 rd Grade @ Roger Popple Trail
50 SCHEDULE			
Star Curry m	Su	nday, October 16	9:00 am Junior Choir
	Su	nday, October 23	9:00 am Children's Choir
		nday, Novmber 6	9:00 am Junior Choir
		day, Novmber 13	9:00 am Children's Choir
	Sun	day, Novmber 20	9:00 am Cherub Choir
.		ay, December 17	
Children are asked to arrive 15 minutes before service. Choir attendance at worship services			
and special events will count on the student's grade.			
Cherub Choir: Kindergarten - 2 nd Grade Children's Choir: 3 rd - 5 th Grade Jr. Choir: 6 th - 8 th Grade			

<u>LUNCH ACCOUNT BALANCE</u> We have several families whose lunch account balance is negative. Please make a deposit to your account asap. Deposits can be made by check, cash or charge card (call office for credit card use.) Thank you.

VIKING RECIEPTS

We love that we have so many people that support the Viking Reciept program that brings 100's of dollars a year to our school library. PLEASE keep in mind the reciepts can not be more that 1 year old when redeemed. Last time receipts were tallied there were 1000's of dollar that no longer qualified.

Thank you!!

BOOK FAIR VOLUNTEERS

If you would like to help at the Scholastic Book Fair being held October 31 – November 4th, please contact Ms. Erdman at <u>rebeccaerdman@saintpetersls.com</u>

Friday, October 28, 2022 4:30-7:00 PM



Advance Ticket Price: \$8.00 for adults, \$4.00 for children 5 - 12 years old, Children 4 and under are FREE. Tickets will be \$1.00 more at the door Carry-outs are available.

If you are interested in helping with this event, please contact the office at 524-4066, ext. 1, to lend a helping hand.



FALL SPORTS SEASON – Here is a little message from the Coach

A-TEAM VOLLEYBALL

Our season is going really well. We are currently 7-2 and these girls are only getting better each game. I'm proud of the improvement in skills and their confidence since their first game. – A-Team Volleyball Coach Jessica Hart

CROSS COUNTRY

We have 9 participants, -6 from St. Peter's and 3 from Sacred Heart. We've participated in 4 meets races (River Valley, Baraboo, Reedsburg and Portage) with 1 remaining meet on Tuesday October 4th in Sauk. We currently have no wins but we've got a great group of kids that try hard and have shown steady improvement over the course of the year which is very rewarding to me as a coach.

- Cross Country Coach Dennis Lichte

SOUTH WISONSIN DISTRICT – LUTHERAN CHURCH MISSOURI SYNOD

TEACHER OF THE YEAR nominations are now open!

Here are the links to the nomination forms. Please share these links with your staff, school families and church members.

Teacher - https://forms.gle/s9mfUoR9EvF2J9v89

- Principal https://forms.gle/2zMY9Tnw5NA5mN9D8
- EC Director https://forms.gle/mrZSMeJVmi51aedZ7

Nominations will be open until November 15.

PARENT-TEACHER LEAGUE (PTL) UPCOMING EVENTS

Please join us for a PTL sponsored MOVIE NIGHT for St. Peter's families on OCT. 21st from 6:30PM-8:00PM in the gym! It will also be a PAJAMA PARTY! There will be a St. Peter's stocking hat awarded for best pajamas! Based on classroom suggestions, the following three movies are up for vote by classroom: Tangled, Sing 2, and Cars 3. The PTL will be providing snacks and beverages. The Athletic Club will also have treats for sale to benefit the school sports teams!

Spiritwear expected delivery is around October 17th.

□ WE NEED YOUR HELP! The St. Peter's PTL is looking for a "Room Parent" volunteer for each grade. Room parent responsibilities include attending PTL meetings, acting as a coordinator between the PTL and the classroom/parents/teacher, and helping out at PTL events as you are able. We are still looking for room parents for the following grades: 3K (Tuesday/Thursday class), Kindergarten, 2 nd grade

□ Next PTL MEETING @ 5:30PM on November 21 st !

Description PTL LEADERSHIP CONTACTS:

Tristin Rothwell – E-mail: rothwellfam@gmail.com Phone: 608-434-1018 Amanda Burton – Email: aburton.iccc@gmail.com Phone: 608-495-0624 Jacky Kruse - Email: jacquelyn.kruse@gmail.com Phone: 920-213-7906 Anitra Townsend - Email: Anitra.bennett@gmail.com Phone: 262-903-2337

Happenings Throughout our Community

WALKER COMMUNITY CLOSET



Walker Community Closet - 1111 Industrial Street Reedsburg Open Monday-Friday 9 am-5 pm FREE - All types of Kids and adult clothing. Including undergarments, pants, shirts, hats, gloves, coats, shoes and boots. Sizes range from newborn all the way

CHILI SOUP & SUPPER Saturday, October 29th

through adult 5X.

St. Luke Lutheran Church and Fellowship Hall 4-7 PM 377 Rogers St. Lyndon Station, WI Free will donation; All proceeds will go to St. Peter's Lutheran School Reedsburg



THE DEN (FOOD MARKET) IS NOW OPEN!!



The School District of Reedsburg Food Market, The Den, opened on October 3, 2022. The Den will be open on Mondays and Thursdays from 3:30-5:30 p.m. for community members. This is a **FREE** market that is available to all students, staff, and community members. There are no income requirements or applications that need to be completed to shop. The Monday and Thursday

food distribution for community members will occur via a drive-thru. Please enter The Den Drive-Thru line by entering from Preston Avenue, then turn left and pull up to Door #6. There will be signs and people directing traffic.